Additional

Information



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 9:17 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: West Jal Deep SWD Well No. 6
Attachments: West Jal Deep SWD #6 One mile Radius.pdf

Attached is a revised map that shows the operator and surface owner of SE/4 in section 7. All effected parties were
notified. | understand this well is still under protest and we will keep you updated of the situation. Have a good week...

BC&D Operating, Inc
Richard Hill

SVP Engineering
(405)837-8147
rhill@wellconsultant.com

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Richard Hill <rhill@wellconsultant.com>

Subject: West Jal Deep SWD Well No. 6

Richard:
Your application is suspended, because | could not tell that the affected parties in the SE/4 Se/4 of Section 7 were
notified.

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us




West Jal Deep SWD #6 One Mile Radius
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